

University of Montana

ScholarWorks at University of Montana

Senate Resolutions, 2007-Present

ASUM Student Government

Fall 2011

SB10-11/12: Amending Bylaws

Shelbi Dantic

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/asum_resolutions

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation

Dantic, Shelbi, "SB10-11/12: Amending Bylaws" (2011). *Senate Resolutions, 2007-Present*. 149.
https://scholarworks.umt.edu/asum_resolutions/149

This Institutional Document is brought to you for free and open access by the ASUM Student Government at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in Senate Resolutions, 2007-Present by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

1 **The Associated Students of The University of Montana**
2 **Resolution Amending Bylaws**
3 **October 19, 2011**

4 **Senate Bill SB10-11/12**

5 **Authored by: Shelbi Dantic, ASUM Senator**

6 **Sponsored By: Dan Molgaard, ASUM Senator, Damara Simpson, ASUM Senator,**
7 **Andrea Rhoades, ASUM Administrative Associate, and Adrienne Donald, Director**
8 **of the Student Involvement Network**

9
10
11 Whereas, The Associated Students of The University of Montana has a Student Outreach
12 Committee that is responsible for outreach to students, faculty and staff on behalf of
13 ASUM;

14
15 Whereas, The Student Involvement Network is an activities board that supports the
16 mission of the University Center through the design and implementation of relevant and
17 intentional programming;

18
19 Whereas, it would be in the best interest of the ASUM Student Outreach Committee and
20 the Student Involvement Network to work in a coalition to provide outreach to the
21 campus community on many different levels;

22
23 Therefore, Let It Be Resolved that The ASUM Senate amends ASUM Bylaws to read:

24
25 Section 24: Student Outreach and Marketing Committee

26 A. The Board shall be composed of ~~seven~~ *eight (8)* ~~seven~~ *(7)* voting members who shall
27 be recommended for appointment by The ASUM Vice President, subject to a two- thirds
28 (2/3) vote of the Senate. Of the ~~seven~~ *eight (8)* Board members appointed by ASUM, four
29 (4) shall be members of The ASUM Senate, three (3) shall be students-at-large, ~~and~~ one
30 (1) shall be an ASUM classified staff member, *and one (1) shall be a representative of*
31 *the Student Involvement Network*, each serving a one-year term. The ASUM Vice
32 President *and Board Chair* shall serve as ~~an~~ *ex-officio*, non-voting members of the
33 Board. A student-at-large or ASUM Senator shall chair the Board.

34 B. The Board shall meet a minimum of one (1) time per month during the academic year.
35 Special meetings may be called by the Chair or by two (2) or more members. A quorum
36 shall consist of ~~four~~ *five (5)* members of the Board.

37 C. The Chair shall act for the Board in its absence, subject to its review.
38
39
40
41

42 Passed by Committee: _____, 2011
43

44
45 Passed by ASUM Senate: _____, 2011
46
47
48

49

50

51

52 Travis Suzuki,
53 Relations and Affairs Chair

Jeffrey Edmunds,
Chair of the Senate